From: Michael R. Buonaguro [mailto:mrb@mrb-law.com] 
Sent: October 10, 2006 4:56 PM
To: 'David Stevens'; BoardSec
Cc: 'Patrick Hoey'; 'Fred Cass'; mjanigan@piac.ca; pmanning@willmsshier.com; jabouchar@willmsshier.com
Subject: RE: EB-2006-0034 : Enbridge Gas Distribution F2007 rates
Please find enclosed electronic copies of documents that VECC may refer to in submissions or questions relating to the applicant’s letter dated September 28, 2006 relating to the interventions of VECC and LIEN.

It is our intention to make hard copies available on the morning of October 12, 2006.

Michael R. Buonaguro

Public Interest Advocacy Centre
34 King Street East, Suite 1102
Toronto, Ontario

M5C 2X8
ph:  (416) 767-1666
fax: (416) 348-0641
email: mbuonaguro@piac.ca

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential and that may be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication in any form is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately at "mbuonaguro@piac.ca", and delete permanently all copies of the original message from your e-mail client and server software systems, as well as all hard copies that may exist. Thank you. 
 


From: David Stevens [mailto:dstevens@airdberlis.com] 
Sent: September 28, 2006 4:24 PM
To: boardsec@oeb.gov.on.ca
Cc: Patrick Hoey; Fred Cass; mbuonaguro@piac.ca; mjanigan@piac.ca; pmanning@willmsshier.com; jabouchar@willmsshier.com
Subject: EB-2006-0034 : Enbridge Gas Distribution F2007 rates
Good Afternoon, 

Attached is a letter related to the Requests for Intervention of VECC and LIEN. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Best Regards, 

<<Document.pdf>> 
_______________________________
David Stevens
Aird & Berlis LLP
BCE Place, Suite 1800
Box 754, 181 Bay Street
Toronto, Ontario
M5J 2T9
Tel.:  416.865.7783
Fax:  416.863.1515
email : dstevens@airdberlis.com
This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies. Opinions, conclusions or other information expressed or contained in this email are not given or endorsed by the sender unless otherwise affirmed independently by the sender.
_________________________________
